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From: isea@cdac.in

Sent: 07 July 2020 15:50

To: nirmalal@cdac.in

Subject: National Level Competition, 2020 as part of Information Security Education and

Awareness (ISEA) project, under Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology
(MeitY), a Government of India (Gol) initiation

Attachments: ISEA Contest2020 Brochure.pdf P o, W
ya ~GA
/; ;‘ 28? ;
Respected Sir/Madam, \ i 2 7,08/
Seasonal Greetings from ISEA, C-DAC, Hyderabad. ”‘;*9?‘“;‘%

Information Security Education and /-&Wareness (ISEA) project under Ministry of Electronics and Information
Technology (MeitY), a Government df India (Gol) initiation is hosting a

FREE National Level Competition for Students in the age group of 10-25 years to showcase their knowledge and
talents in the field of Cyber Safety and Security

Request to promote this event among your student fraternity and encourage them to grab exciting prizes worth Rs.
Five Lakh spread across all categories.

Motivation: To effectively utilize this lockdown period so that the students can showcase their knowledge and art
talent by participating in this event.

Theme: Cyber/Information Safety and Security

Entry Fee: FREE

Last Date of Submission: 31 August

Groups: The student should fall in any of the 3 groups with the age as on May 1%, 2020

1.  Group-1: Age group between 10-16, Category: Drawing, Painting, Sketching, Cartoon Drawing, Essay
Writing ’

2.  Group-2: Age group between 17-23, Category: Short film, Animated Videos

3.  Group-3: Age group between 20-25, Category: Poster Presentation, Popular Articles and Technical Papers

Mode of Submission:

L.
£ 2 1~ 1. Individual Submission
AV

' OR
5
2. Submission through School/College/Institute based on the availability

All the submissions along with the work can be directly mailed to isea@cdac.in Nﬁﬁ”
Toll Free Number : 1800 425 6235 SN
WhatsApp Number : 94907 71800

The brochure is attached for your kind perusal.

For more details, please visit https://infosecawareness.in/article/infoseccontest

Looking forward for enormous participation from your esteemed institute.

Thanks and Regards,
ISEA Team, CDAC Hyderabad

For assimilation and dissemination of knowledge, visit cakes.cdac.in
1
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[ C-DAC is on Social-Media too. Kindly follow us at:
Facebook: https://www/.facebook.com/CDACINDIA & Twitter: @cdacindia ]

This e-mail is for the sole use of the fﬂtended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies and the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email

is strictly prohibited and appropriate legal action will be taken.

For assimilation and dissemination of knowledge, visit cakes.cdac.in

YEARS OF
CELEBRATING
THE MAHATMA

[ C-DAC is on Social-Media too. Kindly follow us at:
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/CDACINDIA & Twitter: @cdacindia ]

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
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



WWWL IS A gov.In

kit Secrey
[y pe——

NATIONAL LEVEL COMPETITIONS
y &
Lo A
ISEA Announces ’
National Level

«

Drawing, Painting, Sketching, Cartoon Drawing,
Essay Writing, Short Film, Animated Video,
ntation, Po i brrid

far &rticie and Technic

Paster

Competitions on Information/Cyber Safety and Security Awareness

Infermation Security Educalion and Awareness (ISEA) is a Minislry of Electronics and

Infermation Technology (MeitY), Gol initiative with an objective of capacity building in the area

. ofinformation security, training of Government personnel and creation of mass awareness an

s . ' information security awareness largeted towards students, women, police and other user

segments. The project is being implemented through Fifty one (51) instilutions for academic

aclivilies (4 ISRDCs, 7 RCs, 40 Pls including l1Sc¢, IiT's, NIT's) and CDAC Hyderabad as a

coordinating agency for Awareness program. A multilingual web portal www.isea.gov.in /

www infosecawareness.in has been developed with abundant multimedia content far various
user segmenls by covering the various areas of Lhe cyber security.

3 Objectve to organize these compelitions are lo Inculcale cyber hygiene among the |
Internet users

Information/Cyber Safety and Securily Awareness
;

Guidelines for Drawing /Painting/
Sketching/Cartoon category

Acceptable tocls for

colour pencll,

i Drawing crayon, skeich pens etc.

waler colour,
g'w- Painting| oil paint,
acrylic etc,

Only pencils
(differenl numbered)

| Any =
g Cartoon | drawing tool

Sketching




Guidelines for Poster Presentatio

Guidelines for Essay Writing:

i.-p’éot ziﬂmsi an afl sdes. T
bnuarhmmm.

- Figures and tables muld be numbered cansscufivaly
they are firs! citad. Caglions of the figures and lables are 1o be | gwﬁ
respectively. He;
Itan article/techr paper
article with the Institule for future publication, unlgss itis rejected

- Ascanned passporl size photograph (at least, 600 dpi) of Lhe author and in case of joint authorship of
all the authors should also be mailed along with the sofi copy of Lhe arlicle/paper
All the above guidelines should be followed by the participant, failing which the article/paper can be
disqualified i

L the bottom and at lhe top
the lefi-hand margin
qteoisubmlsslon we keep the

J udgement of the Work
» Thework willbe judged by an expert commlttee based on the following crlkerla
- Originalily-30%

: t
Relmmammxmm
Submission

Canire Tor O of

PlatNo. 667, Hslrnwarn Park, Sy No. 111, Srsalam Highway, Pihidl
Sharee! Via Paat) abad - 501510

Tal: #81-0100034446/3447/3448

isea@odacin (#)

Mailing Address:
The participants should
agnd their wark to:

For more details/ querles on
Cyber Security visit or call us to
our Toll free number
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